

prof. arch. caterina cristina fiorentino
PhD, Associate Professor of Industrial Design \_ SSD ICAR 13
DADI \_ Department of Architecture and Industrial Design
University of Campania Luigi Vanvitelli

caterina cristina fiorentino, architect, associate professor in Icar 13, Industrial Design, at the DADI-Department of Architecture and Industrial Design of the University of Campania Luigi Vanvitelli.

She carries out activities of scientific research in the field of design, through coordination, responsability, participation and collaboration in national and international research, the results of which are witnessed by contributions to conferences, seminars, and workshops, as well as by publications, by patents, by awards and recognitions and by the curatela of prototypes, exhibitions and seminars, such as by publications and exhibitions of prototypes and projects in exhibitions and publications by other authors and editors.

### **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

Research grant: from 2001 to 2003 scholarship for a Research Grant Faculty of Architecture Luigi Vanvitelli \_ Second University of Naples.

PHD in Urban Design \_ 1996 \_ University of Rome, La Sapienza 1992 | 1995, Scholarship for the PhD in Urban Design. Department of Urban Design Faculty of Architecture \_ University of Naples, Federico II

M.Sc.in Architecture 1991
Faculty of Architecture\_University of Naples, Federico II

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Since 1 November 2018, associate professor \_ Industrial Design,

DADI Department of Architecture and Industrial Design, University of Campania Luigi Vanvitelli.

From 2009 to 2018, confirmed researcher \_ Industrial Design

DADI \_ Department of Architecture and Industrial Design, University of Campania Luigi Vanvitelli

From 17/12/2004 to 2009, assistant researcher in the ICAR 12 SSD Faculty of Architecture Luigi Vanvitelli of the Second University of Naples

## **TEACHING ACTIVITIES:**

From 2004 to today

Teaching activities in Communication and Fashion Design

DADI \_ Department of Architecture and Industrial Design, University of Campania Luigi Vanvitelli.

From 1997 to 2004

He has carried out contract for teaching

Communication Design, Fashion Design, Product Design; Architecture and City History at

Luigi Vanvitelli Faculty of Architecture, Second University of Naples;

Faculty of Architecture, University of Roma Tre;

Suor Orsola Benincasa University Institute, Naples



### INTERNATIONAL TEACHING ACTIVITIES:

2018 \_ DIA \_ Dessau International Architecture - (from 23 to 25 March) Invited lecturer as a member of the end of semester exam committee, for the results of the design laboratories.

DIA Dessau International Architecture, Graduate School Anhalt University, Dessau Germany

2016 Universidad de Malaga - (from 23 to 27 May)

Departamento de Expresión Grafica, Diseño y Proyectos Escuela Politécnica Superior Universidad de Malaga, Spain

2007 \_ Insitut National des Beaux Arts de Sousse - (from 3 to 11 March)

teaching at international workshops

workshop title: Mediterranean / Ceramics / Agro-food Insitut National des Beaux Arts de Sousse Sousse, Tunisia.

## **AWARDS AND PRIZES**

2019

First Prize PAN-Ardito Desio (Landscape, Architecture, Nature)

Section: Relevance to the theme of the Conference

IPSAPA 2019 Conference

Incompleteness and wandering in the landscape-cultural mosaic. Times, Places, Events

## 2017 - Annual individual financing of basic research activities

Beneficiary of the fund for the annual individual financing of basic research activities, established by the Budget Law 2017, no. 232 of 11 December 2016, art. 1, paragraph 295 et seq.

2016 - Contribution, as a publication of high cultural value by the General Directorate for Libraries, Cultural Institutes and Copyright of Mibact, Ministry of Cultural Heritage and Activities and Tourism, for publication: Congegni Sapienti, Hapax, Torin, 2016

(pp. 192); ISBN: 978-88-88-00075-6

2014- Finalist at the National Award for Scientific Disclosure 2014 with the publication: Millesimo di Millimetro, Bologna, Il Mulino, 2014

Series of Studies and Research by the Associazione Archivio Storico Olivetti of Ivrea, ISBN: 978-88-15-25197-8.

2014 - Contribution, as a publication of high cultural value by the General Directorate for Libraries, Cultural Institutes and Copyright of Mibact, Ministry of Cultural Heritage and Activities and Tourism, for the publication: Millesimo di Millimetro, Bologna, Il Mulino, 2014

# 2010 - Start Cup Campania Award for Innovation 2010

second-place winning project \_ Start Cup Campania is the Prize for Innovation promoted by the Universities of Campania and aimed at putting in competition groups of people who develop business ideas based on research and innovation. project: Diamond mono tile pv

project group: NewCo srl of the Second University of Naples; composed of Mario Buono, Assunta Capece, Caterina Cristina Fiorentino, Maria Piccolo with Francesco Salomone

## 2009 - Award as finalist project of the kublai award 2009

Kublai, persons projects development Ministry of Economic Development for the research project: Frame - interAction in network between designers and companies, of which the candidate was coordinator. research group Second University of Naples: Mario Buono, Caterina C. Florentine, Silvia Pelosi, Giuseppe Vaccaro external collaborators: Giovanna Palladino, Gianpaolo Tucci.

Scuola Politecnica e delle Via San Lorer Scienze di Base Abazia di San Dipartimento di Architettura e Disegno Industriale 81031 Aversa



### **EDITORIAL ACTIVITIES**

2019 \_ Referee for the International Interdisciplinary Magazine Agribusiness Landscape & Environment (AP&A), ISSN: 2038-3371

2019 \_ Referee for the International DIID Magazine Industrial Design / Industrial Design, ISSN. 1594-8528.

From 2014 \_ Member of the Scientific Committee of the magazine Science and Research, ISSN 2283-5873

### **PATENTS**

2013 (04 January) - (filing date 07 January 2010) Industrial invention patent Prefabrication technologies and processes for the production of flexible prefabricated components authors:

for the University of Campania Luigi Vanvitelli: Mario Buono, Caterina C. Florentine, Luigi Maffei

with external authors: Luca Aiello; Giovanni Meo; Silvia Pelosi.

Number: 000 139 7243

ownership: lapiter srl and Second University of Naples, now University of Campania.

2012 (11 January) - (filing date 30 October 2008)

Industrial invention patent

Two-component roof tile with or without photovoltaic module authors for the University of Campania Luigi Vanvitelli:

Mario Buono, Caterina C. Florentine and Sergio Sibilio

with external authors: Assunta Capece, Salvo De Cristofalo; Francesco Salomone; Giuseppe Vaccaro

Number: 000 139 1602

ownership: Elettro Sannio di Salomone Francesco & Cardone Massimino S.n.c.

and Second University of Naples, now University of Campania

2012 (July 13) - (filing date October 30, 2008)

Industrial invention patent

Single-component roof tile with or without photovoltaic module

authors for the University of Campania Luigi Vanvitelli:

Mario Buono, Caterina C. Florentine and Sergio Sibilio

with external authors: Assunta Capece, Salvo De Cristofalo; Francesco Salomone; Maria

Small. Related entities and enterprises: University of Campania Luigi Vanvitelli

Elettro Sannio di Salomone Francesco & Cardone Massimino S.n.c.

Number: 0001394757

ownership: Elettro Sannio di Salomone Francesco & Cardone Massimino S.n.c.

and Second University of Naples, now University of Campania.